
From: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 9:30 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Priem, Wesley F. (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)
Subject: VA Tech protocol
Attachments: Flint (MI) Kit Instructions FINAL.pdf

FYI - Attached is the water sampling instructions used by VA Tech. Their protocol says the first bottle is the “first draw standard” and the second bottle is “targeting the lead service line”. They don’t state a purpose for the 3rd bottle, just that it’s collected after 5 minutes of flushing.